

# Luigi Sturani CEO Europe Howden Broking Group Ltd luigi.sturani@howdengroup.com

### **OVERVIEW**

With over 25 years of experience in insurance, Luigi began his career at Willis London. He joined AON London in 2006 as Managing Director and as Head of Global Property and Casualty, Crisis Management, where he led one of the largest team in the market. He was later appointed Chief Executive Officer Specialty, supporting clients and colleagues across Europe, Middle Est and Africa. Thanks to his professional skills, Luigi is considered one of the most senior and influential executives in global brokerage. This year Luigi joined Howden Broking Group as CEO Europe. He leads a diverse regional management team, tasked with providing an alternative for clients, markets and talents in the region. His team oversees more than 1,400 people across Europe, and continues to build by focusing on talent, the acquisition of culturally aligned businesses and further investment in technology.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

CEO Europe (Howden Broking Group, London | Jun. 2021 – present)

Chief Executive Officer Specialty EMEA (AON, London | Apr. 2016 - Jun. 2021)

Managing Director (AON, London | Nov. 2006 - Apr. 2016) Head of Global Property and Casualty, Crisis Management in the broking Centre London

Managing Director (Willis, London | Dec.1994 - Nov. 2006)

### **SKILLS**

Property and Casualty Insurance Reinsurance Brokers Managment

# **EDUCATIONAL HISTORY**

Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore | 1987 – 1993 Bachelor's degree in Business/Commerce

Liceo Scientifico Leonardo da Vinci | 1984 - 1987